| Jurisdiction and Rule Web address | Rule Number | Rule Language |
|---|--------------------------------|--|
| ARCI Model Rule http://www.ua- rtip.org/industry_service/download_model_rules United States Flat Racing | ARCI-003-025A | ARCI-003-025 Rulings In Other Jurisdictions A. Reciprocity The commission and the stewards/judges shall honor rulings from other pari-mutuel jurisdictions regarding license suspensions, revocation or eligibility of contestants. |
| Arizona http://www.azsos.gov/public_services/Title_19/19- 02.htm | none | |
| | | 1122. No person or horse ruled off or under suspension by any recognized turf authority, any licensing body in any country or any horse franchise holder, shall be admitted to the grounds of any franchise holder except that a jockey temporarily suspended for a minor offense shall not be denied admittance to the track. 1124. When a person is ruled off any course or suspended by any recognized turf authority, any licensing body of any State or country or any thoroughbred horse franchise holder, every horse owned in whole or in part by the person shall be ineligible to be entered or to start in any race until said horse has been reinstated either by the rescission of the owner's suspension or by its transfer through bona fide sale to an ownership acceptable to the Stewards. 1126. When a person is ruled off any course or suspended by any recognized turf authority, any licensing body of any State or country or any thoroughbred horse franchise holder, any horse which is under the person's care, management, training or superintendence shall not be qualified to be entered or to start in any race until said horse has been reinstated by the rescission of said person's suspension or by the placement of the horse in the hands of a licensed trainer, with such transfer approved by the Stewards. If a trainer's suspension exceeds thirty days, a transfer of the trainer's horses during the period of suspension to a family member or employee of the trainer will not be approved except under extraordinary circumstances, as determined by the Stewards. 1128. When a person is ruled off any course or suspended by any recognized turf authority, any licensing body of any country or any racing franchise holder, the person shall not be qualified, whether acting as an agent or otherwise, to subscribe for or to enter or run any horse in any race either in his own name or in that of any other person until the rescinding of that person's suspension. 1130. A thoroughbred horse or stable ruled off or under suspension by any recognized turf au |
| Arkansas www.dfa.arkansas.gov/offices/racingCommission/Pag es/thoroughbreds.aspx | 1122-1130 | |
| California http://www.chrb.ca.gov/rules_law.html | Article 4, Rule 1484 | 1484 Evidence of Unfitness for License. If any applicant for a license or any licensee is under suspension, set down, ruled off, excluded from the inclosure, or otherwise barred from any racing occupation or activity requiring a license, it is prima facie evidence that he or she is unfit to be granted a license or unfit to hold a license or participate in racing in this State as a licensee during the term of any suspension or exclusion from racing imposed by any competent racing jurisdiction. |
| Colorado http://www.colorado.gov/cs/Satellite/Rev-Racing/RRAC/1209030659304 | 1 C.C.R. 208-1,Ch. 3, 3.302 | 3.302 - It is the Commission's and Division's policy to recognize and uphold the rulings of other racing jurisdictions or breed registries which are recognized as official registries by the Commission. Also, the Commission and Division reserve the right to deny the application for a license of any person licensed in another racing jurisdiction. |

| | | 2.5 Grounds for Refusal, Suspension, or Revocation of a Permit, etc.: 2.5.1 The Commission in its discretion, may refuse to register or to issue an authorization or permit to an applicant, or may suspend or revoke a registration, permit, or authorization previously issued, or order |
|--|--|--|
| Delaware | | disciplinary measures, on the following grounds: 2.5.1.1 Denial of a license, permit, authorization or registration to an applicant, or suspension or revocation of such, in another racing jurisdiction at any previous time; 10.8 Serviceable for Racing: |
| http://regulations.delaware.gov/AdminCode/title3/10 00/1001/index.shtml#TopOfPage | 2.5.1.1 & 10.8.1.2 | 10.8.1 No horse may be entered or raced that: 10.8.1.2 is posted on a Veterinarian's list or Steward's list or is suspended in any racing jurisdiction; |
| | | §550.105 Occupational licenses of racetrack employees; fees; denial, suspension, and revocation of license; penalties and fines. |
| | | (5)(a) The division may: 1. Deny a license to or revoke, suspend, or place conditions upon or restrictions on a license of any person |
| | | who has been refused a license by any other state racing commission or racing authority; |
| | | 2. Deny, suspend, or place conditions on a license of any person who is under suspension or has unpaid fines in another jurisdiction; |
| | | 61D-5.006 Waiver of Criminal Convictions or Other Offenses. (1) Any applicant for an occupational license who is subject to denial on the basis of a criminal conviction or discipline by any racing jurisdiction may seek a waiver from the division director. The applicant shall submit Form DBPR PMW-3120, Individual Occupational License Application, adopted by reference in Rule 61D-5.001, F.A.C., the annual license fee and fingerprint fee, a complete set of fingerprints on a card supplied by the division, and Form DBPR PMW-3180, Request for Waiver, adopted by reference in Rule 61D-5.001, F.A.C. The applicant shall also schedule a waiver interview with the Office of Investigations. Failure to participate in a waiver interview or to disclose any pertinent information regarding criminal convictions, or discipline by any racing jurisdiction shall result in a denial of the request for waiver. (2) The applicant shall establish proof of rehabilitation and demonstrate good moral character. The waiver applies to criminal convictions or discipline by any racing jurisdiction disclosed to the division, unless revoked by the division for violation of Chapter 550, F.S., or these rules. (3) No applicant for a waiver shall be allowed to work in any capacity as an occupational licensee until a |
| | | license is issued based upon a waiver, granted by the director. |
| Florida www.myfloridalicense.com/dbpr/pmw/statutes.html | §550.105(5)(a)(1) &(2), Fla. Stat. 61D-5.006 | |
| | | 11.04.03 - 030. REFUSAL TO ISSUE LICENSE. The Racing Commission may refuse to issue a license and may revoke any license already issued to any person: 13. Deny or Revoke. The Racing Commission may deny a license to, or revoke the license of, any person who has had a license revoked or denied by any recognized racing jurisdiction. 11.04.04 - 400. RULINGS IN OTHER JURISDICTIONS. The Racing Commission and the Stewards may honor rulings from other pari-mutuel jurisdictions regarding license suspensions, revocation, or eligibility of horses. |
| Idaho http://adminrules.idaho.gov/rules/current/11/index. | 11.04.03 - 030.13, 11.04.04 - 400 & | 11.04.04 - 401. APPEALS OF RECIPROCAL RULINGS. |
| html#Racing%20 | 401 | Persons subject to rulings in other jurisdictions have the right to request a hearing before the Racing Commission to show cause why such ruling should not be enforced in this jurisdiction. |

| <i>Illinois</i> www.state.il.us/agency/irb/ | Section 502.100 Section 502.104(a)(1)&(2) | Section 502.100 Just Cause The Board shall deny a license if the applicant's license or permit has been suspended, revoked, or denied for just cause in another racing jurisdiction. For the purpose of this Section and Section 502.104, "just cause" means a violation of the statutes, ordinances, or rules of another racing jurisdiction. Just cause shall not include any cause based solely on race, color, creed, national origin, or sex. Section 502.104 Denial of a License for Just Cause in Illinois or in Another Racing Jurisdiction a) Pursuant to Sections 15(c)(4) and (5) of the Act, the Board shall deny an application for a license for just cause if: 1) The applicant's license in another racing jurisdiction has been suspended or revoked; or 2) The applicant has been excluded by another racing jurisdiction; |
|---|--|---|
| | | Grounds for sanctions Sec. 14. (a) The commission may refuse or deny a license application, revoke or suspend a license, or otherwise penalize a licensee, or other person, if: [18) The person has racing or gaming disciplinary charges pending in this state or other jurisdictions. 71 IAC 5.5-1-15 Reciprocity Sec. 15 If a person is suspended, expelled, or ruled off, or if his or her license is revoked or his or her application for a license has been denied, or he or she is under any other current penalty pursuant to the rules of the racing authority of any other state or country or of the gaming commission, such person shall stand suspended, expelled, ruled off, or denied a license at all tracks and satellite facilities operating under the jurisdiction of the commission until the ruling has been withdrawn by the originating authority. 71 IAC 7.5-5-1 Horses Ineligible Sec. 1. (a) A horse is ineligible to start in a race when: (20) it is barred or suspended in any recognized jurisdiction |
| l e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e | 71 IAC 5.5-1- 14(a)(18), 71 IAC 5.5-1-15, 71 IAC 7.5-5- 1(a)(20) | |

| <i>Iowa</i> www.state.ia.us/irgc/Content.htm#top <i>Kansas</i> http://krgc.ks.gov/index.php?id=25 | | 491—6.5(99D,99F) Grounds for denial, suspension, or revocation of a license or issuance of a fine. The commission or commission representative shall deny an applicant a license or, if already issued, a licensee shall be subject to probation, fine, suspension, revocation, or other disciplinary measures, if the applicant or licensee: 6.5(1) Does not qualify under the following screening policy: h. A license may be denied if an applicant is ineligible to participate in gaming in another state and it would not be in the best interest of racing or gaming to license the applicant in Iowa. A license shall be denied if an applicant is ineligible to participate in racing in another state whose regulatory agency is recognized by and reciprocates in the actions of this state. 491—10.6(99D) Conduct of races 10.6(1) Horses ineligible. Any horse ineligible to be entered for a race, or ineligible to start in any race, which competes in that race may be disqualified and the stewards may discipline the persons responsible for the horse competing in that race. a. A horse is ineligible to enter a race when: (11) A horse is barred from racing in any racing jurisdiction. |
|---|--|---|
| <i>Kentucky</i> http://www.lrc.ky.gov/kar/TITLE810.HTM | 810 KAR 1:012 Section 10(2) | Section 10. Serviceable for Racing. A horse shall not be entered or raced that: (2) Is posted on a veterinarian's list, stewards' list, or starter's list, or is suspended, in any racing jurisdiction 810 KAR 1:025. Licensing thoroughbred racing Section 14. License Denial, Revocation, or Suspension. (1) The commission, executive director, chief racing steward, or director of licensing may deny a license application, and the commission or chief state steward may suspend or revoke a license, or otherwise penalize in accordance with KRS 230.320(1) a licensee, or other person participating in horse racing, for any of the following reasons: (h) The licensee or applicant has been ejected, ruled off, or excluded from racing association grounds in the Commonwealth of Kentucky or a racetrack in any jurisdiction; Section. 15. Reciprocity. If the license of a person is denied, suspended, or revoked, or if a person is ruled off, excluded, or ejected from a racetrack in Kentucky or in another jurisdiction, the commission may require reinstatement at that track before a license is granted by the commission. 810 KAR 1:028. Disciplinary measures and penalties. Section 2. General Provisions. (5) A licensee whose license has been suspended or revoked in any racing jurisdiction or a horse that has been deemed ineligible to race in any racing jurisdiction, shall be denied access to locations under the jurisdiction of the commission during the term of the suspension or revocation. |
| <i>Louisiana</i> http://horseracing.la.gov/rules.html | Title 4, Part I, §150(B)(12), La. Rey Stat | §150. Licenses to Owners, Trainers, Jockeys, and Riders; Qualifications of Applicant for a License B. Applicants for a license under this Section shall meet the following qualifications and conditions: (12) Is not in bad standing in any racing jurisdiction. §521. Refusal Based on Conduct A. The commission may refuse to license or revoke the license of an applicant whose previous conduct in Louisiana or elsewhere in connection with horse racing is considered by the commission to have been objectionable, obnoxious or detrimental to the best interest of racing. |

| Maryland www.dsd.state.md.us/comar/subtitle_chapters/09_Ch apters.aspx#Subtitle10 | | 09.10.04.07 Reciprocity A. An individual whose license is suspended or revoked in another state or country is suspended or revoked in this State. B. Denial of a license by the racing commission of another state may be considered as grounds for the denial of a license by the Commission. |
|---|------------------|--|
| Massachusetts | | 4.13 General Rules (12) No person or horse ruled off, or under suspension by any recognized turf authority, trotting association included, shall be admitted to the grounds of any Association. (For exception see 205 CMR 4.15(22).). 4.11: Rules of the Race (5) Horses ineligible. (a) A horse is ineligible to start in a race when: 21. It is barred or suspended in any recognized jurisdiction; |
| http://www.mass.gov/ocabr/government/oca- | 4.13(12) | |
| agencies/src-lp/rules-and-regs-src/ | 4.11(5)(a)21 | |
| <i>Michigan</i> http://www.michigan.gov/mgcb/0,1607,7- | R 431.1005(d). R | R 431.1005 Definitions; D to F (d) "Disqualified person" means a person who is ineligible for licensing under the act or a person whose licensed status is such that he or she is temporarily ineligible to participate in racing under these rules or those of any other racing jurisdiction. R 431.1055 Occupational licensing standards; individuals. (3) Applicants who have been denied a license or had a license suspended or revoked by another racing jurisdiction may be required by the commissioner to seek reinstatement in the jurisdiction where the license was denied, revoked, or suspended. R 431.1095 Associations; duties. (3) Each association shall exclude all of the following from its grounds: (b) Upon written notification of the commissioner, all persons whom it knows have been designated by written order of the recognized racing authority in another recognized racing jurisdiction to be under expulsion, ruled off, or otherwise excluded from racetrack grounds in such other racing jurisdiction. R 431.1185 Licensure denial by other jurisdiction. The denial of a license by any other racing jurisdiction shall be considered as a basis for the denial of a license by the commissioner. R 431.1190 Reinstatement. When a license is revoked by the commissioner or other racing jurisdiction, the former holder of such license remains disqualified in the state of Michigan until his or her license is restored in good standing by the commissioner. R 431.1230 Fines; suspensions. (3) A licensee who is suspended in any recognized racing jurisdiction is suspended from participation in Michigan for as long as his or her sentence continues, unless otherwise modified by the commissioner. R 431.3095 Horses prohibited from entry or racing. (b) The horse is posted on a stewards' list or starter's list or is suspended in any racing jurisdiction. |
| 120-57232_57204_57205,00.html | 431.3095 (b) | |

| | | 7877.0125 CRITERIA FOR DETERMINING ELIGIBILITY. Subp. 2. Burden of proof. If an applicant for a Class C license has had a license denied or had his or her license suspended or revoked or been excluded by another racing jurisdiction, or has engaged in conduct that the commission determines would adversely affect the public health, welfare, and safety or the integrity of racing in Minnesota, the commission shall consider such fact as prima facie evidence that the applicant is unfit to be granted a Class C license, and the burden of proof shall rest upon the applicant to establish his or her fitness. In reviewing such applications, the commission shall consider the factors provided in part 7877.0100, subpart 2. |
|---|---|---|
| Minnesota | | |
| http://www.mrc.state.mn.us/Racing/default.html | 7877.0125 Subp. 2 | |
| Montana www.mtrules.org/gateway/ChapterHome.asp?Chapter | | 32.28.701 GENERAL PROVISIONS (8)(c) The board will recognize and will uphold all rulings of every racing jurisdiction. |
| =32.28 | 32.28.701(8)(c) | (-)(-) |
| Nebraska www.horseracing.state.ne.us/ | 10.014 | 10.014 The Commission may deny or revoke a license to any person who shall have been refused a license by any other State Racing Commission or racing authority; provided, however, that the State Racing Commission or racing authority of each other state extends to the State Racing Commission of Nebraska reciprocal courtesy to maintain the disciplinary control. |
| | | 30.271 Grounds for refusal, denial, suspension, revocation, or conditioning of license. 1. The board or its designee may refuse to issue a license to an applicant or may suspend or revoke a license issued, or may order disciplinary measures, if the applicant: (g) Has racing disciplinary charges pending in this state or other jurisdictions; |
| | | (h) Has been or is currently excluded from association grounds by a recognized racing jurisdiction;(i) Has had a license denied, suspended or revoked by any racing jurisdiction;30.373 Horses ineligible. A horse is ineligible to start in a race when: |
| | | 21. It is barred or suspended in any recognized jurisdiction; |
| Normalista (I antica e a Cala e a 2 | 30.271 1.(g),(h),(i), | |
| Nevada http://gaming.nv.gov/index.aspx?page=51 | 30.373 21. | |
| New Jersey | /////////////////////////////////////// | |

| <i>New Mexico</i> http://nmrc.state.nm.us/dyn/rules_reg_00.html | 15.2.1.9 DUE PROCESS AND DISCIPLINARY ACTION: PROCEEDINGS BY THE COMMISSION: Rulings in other jurisdictions. Reciprocity. The stewards shall honor rulings from other pari-mutuel jurisdictions regarding licens suspensions, revocation or eligibility of horses. (b) Appeals of reciprocal rulings. Persons subject to rulings in other jurisdictions shall have the right to request a hearing before the commission to show cause why such ruling should not be this jurisdiction. Any request for such hearing must clearly set forth in writing the reasons for the a 15.2.5.12 HORSES INELIGIBLE: A horse shall be ineligible to start in a race when: (U) it is barred or suspended in any recognized jurisdiction 16.47.1.8 GENERAL PROVISIONS: GROUNDS FOR REFUSAL, DENIAL, SUSPENSION, OR REVOCATION OF LICENSE: The commission may refuse to issue a license to an applicant, or may suspend or revoke a license issued, or order disciplinary measures, if the applicant: (f) has been or is currently excluded from association grounds by a recognized racing jurisdiction (g) has had a license denied, suspended, or revoked by any racing jurisdiction 5.2.1.9C(22)(a)&(6.47.1.8L(1)(f)&(0) | enforced in |
|--|---|--|
| New York www.racing.state.ny.us/racing/racing.home.htm | (a) The board may refuse to issue or renew a license, or may suspend or revoke a license if it shall f applicant or any person who is a partner, agent, employee or associate of the applicant has been concrime in any jurisdiction, or is or has been associating or consorting with any person who has or perhave been convicted of a crime or crimes in any jurisdiction or jurisdictions, or is consorting or associated with or has consorted or associated with bookmakers, touts or persons of similar pursuits, or has he engaged in similar pursuits, or is financially irresponsible, or has been guilty of or attempted any from misrepresentation in connection with racing, breeding or otherwise, or has violated or attempted to any law with respect to racing in any jurisdiction or any rule, regulation or order of the board, or she violated any rule of racing which shall have been approved or adopted by the board, or has been guilty engaged in similar, related or like practices. Furthermore, the board may refuse to issue or renew a may suspend or revoke a license if, in its opinion, the refusal to issue or renew a license or the susp revocation of a license is necessary to protect the public health, safety or welfare. Article 1, | nvicted of a rsons who ociating imself aud or o violate all have ilty of or license, or ension or |
| <i>North Dakota</i> www.legis.nd.gov/information/acdata/html/Title69.5. html | 69.5-01-05-09. Ineligible license applicants. The commission may deny or revoke the license of any or holder who: ineligible to participate in racing in another state or racing jurisdiction whose racing regulatory age recognized by and reciprocates in the actions of this state; 9.5-01-05-09.4 | 4. Is |

| | | 3769-7-43 Reciprocity. (A) If a person or horse is suspended, expelled, ruled off, or otherwise ineligible, or if a person's license is revoked, or application for a license has been denied or if a person or horse is under any other current penalty pursuant to the rules of a racing authority of any other state or country, such person and/or horse shall stand suspended, expelled, ruled off or denied a license at all tracks operating under permit from the Ohio state racing commission until the ruling be withdrawn by the originating authority. |
|---|---|--|
| Ohio http://codes.ohio.gov/oac/3769 | | 325:15-5-10 Grounds for Denial, Refusal, Suspension or Revocation of License (a) In addition to any other valid ground or reason, the stewards may deny, refuse to issue, suspend or refer to the Commission for revocation the occupation license for any person; or the Commission may deny, refuse to issue, suspend or revoke an occupation license for any person; (6) Whose license or spouse's license for any racing occupation or activity requiring a license has been or is currently suspended, revoked, refused or denied for just cause in any recognized racing jurisdiction; or (7) Who has been or is currently excluded from any racing enclosure by a recognized racing jurisdiction. (b) Notwithstanding the provisions in (a) of this Section, any person whose racing record(s) from any racing jurisdiction(s) recognized by the Commission, including Oklahoma, reflects two or more racing medication rule violations for any Schedule I or II controlled substances or Buprenorphine or violation of rules regarding electrical or mechanical devices within the preceding five years shall be denied a Commission occupation license; provided, however, that any person who has been continuously licensed by the Commission since 1986 and where said racing medication or electrical or mechanical device rule violation occured prior to January 1, 1987, shall not be denied a license solely by reason(s) of those violation(s) which occured prior to January 1, 1987. (c) Notwithstanding the above provisions, any applicant whose racing record(s) from any racing jurisdiction(s) recognized by the Commission, including Oklahoma, reflects any human substance abuse violations may be denied a Commission occupation license until the person pays for and submits to two (2) urine samples thirty (30) days apart with both samples failing to show any trace of a controlled dangerous substance. All such samples shall be obtained and tested by the Commission under conditions properly controlled to guarantee the complete integrity of the process and at the expense of t |
| <i>Oklahoma</i> www.ohrc.org/rulesonline.html | 325:15-5- 10(a)(6)&(7), (b) & (c) | |

| <i>Oregon</i> http://arcweb.sos.state.or.us/rules/OARS_400/OAR_4 62/462_tofc.html | 462-130-0020 | 462-130-0020 Reciprocity Suspension The board of stewards or the commission may suspend, prior to any hearing, the license of any person whose license is currently suspended or revoked by an official body of another state or country for violation of the racing laws or regulations of that jurisdiction. However, at the time the board of stewards or commission issues a suspension order, the licensee shall be promptly notified of the right to contest the suspension and request a hearing under ORS 183 (the Oregon Administrative Procedures Act) before an administrative law judge and subsequent commission consideration of the proposed order regarding the matter. |
|---|---|---|
| | | § 163.56. Requirements. If the Commission finds that the experience, character and general fitness of the applicant are such that the participation of the person in thoroughbred horse race meets will be consistent with the public interest and with the best interests of racing generally in conformity with the purpose of the act, the Commission may grant a license. The Commission may refuse to issue a license under this section, if it finds the applicant: (4) Has been found guilty of a violation or attempt to violate a law, rule or regulation of racing in a jurisdiction, for which suspension from racing might be imposed in the jurisdiction. § 163.112. Disqualifications, stewards' list, starters' list and veterinarian's list. A horse, disqualified in any jurisdiction, or placed on the stewards' list, starters' list or veterinarians' list in any jurisdiction, is not allowed to be entered or to start in a race without permission of the stewards. § 163.316. Repeated offenses by owners and trainers. An owner or trainer who once having been suspended for a violation of this chapter, or of the same or similar rule in another racing jurisdiction, and who is thereafter found guilty of a further violation by this Commission, or another racing commission or turf governing body shall be considered guilty of a second offense, and the owner or trainer or both shall be ruled off the tracks in this Commonwealth. |
| Pennsylvania http://www.pacode.com/secure/data/058/partIVtoc. html | §163.56(4)., §163.112., §163.316. | |
| South Dakota http://legis.state.sd.us/rules/DisplayRule.aspx?Rule=2 0:04 | 20:04:29:08(6) 20:04:29:10 20:04:29:10.01 | 20:04:29:08. Grounds for refusal, revocation, or suspension of licenses. The commission may refuse, revoke, or suspend a license as provided in SDCL 42-7-91 and for the following reasons: (6) Suspension, revocation, or refusal to be licensed by any other racing jurisdiction; 20:04:29:10. Denial or refusal of license. The commission may deny or revoke a license to any person who has been refused a license by another racing jurisdiction or racing authority, provided that the other racing jurisdiction or racing authority extends the reciprocal courtesy. 20:04:29:10.01. License suspensions. A licensee whose license is suspended by the commission or a person who has a license suspended by the racing regulatory agency of another state may not participate in any capacity licensed by the commission. |
| | RULE §311.6 (b)(1)(F) | RULE §311.6 Denial, Suspension and Revocation of Licenses (b) Grounds for Denial, Suspension, and Revocation of Licenses (1) Violations or Convictions. A license may be denied, suspended or revoked if it is determined that the licensee has: (F) had a license issued by another pari-mutuel racing jurisdiction revoked or is currently under suspension in another pari-mutuel racing jurisdiction after notice and an opportunity to be heard. RULE §313.103 Eligibility Requirements (b) A horse that has been barred in any racing jurisdiction is ineligible to start or be entered in a race without the approval of the stewards. |
| Texas www.txrc.state.tx.us/laws/racing_rules.php | RULE §313.103(b) | |

| | PARTICIPANTS 11VAC10-60-10. Generally. W. Reciprocity of rulings. Any holder of a permit whose permit or license to engage in any activity related to horse racing in any other jurisdiction has been denied, suspended or revoked for just cause in that jurisdiction shall not be permitted to participate in horse racing with pari-mutuel wagering in the Commonwealth of Virginia if such denial, suspension or revocation is still in effect. 11VAC10-110-20. Horses ineligible to be entered A horse is ineligible to be entered in a race when: The horse is wholly or partially owned by a person who is under suspension, has been ruled off or whose permit or license has been revoked by the commission or by a similar regulatory body in another jurisdiction; The horse is under the care and supervision of or being trained by, a person who is under suspension, has been ruled off or whose permit or license has been revoked by the commission or a similar regulatory body in another jurisdiction; 7. The horse appears on the stewards', veterinarian's, starter's or similar list in this or another jurisdiction; |
|--|---|
| 11VAC10-60- 10(W), 11VAC10-110- | |
| WAC 260-12-150, WAC 260-36- 060(3), WAC 260-36- 120(1)(i) & (j), WAC 260-36- 120(2)(c) | WAC 260-12-150 Denial of admission to grounds — suspended persons and horses. A person who is denied, suspended, or revoked by another recognized racing jurisdiction may not be admitted to the grounds of any racing association in Washington. A horse owned or trained by a person who is denied, suspended, or revoked may not be allowed on the grounds. WAC 260-36-060 Application for license — stewards' review. (3) If an applicant has been previously determined, within the past five years, to be qualified for the license requested, review of the applicant's qualifications for that license is not necessary for subsequent license applications for the same type of license. An applicant may be determined to be qualified for the license requested if that person has been licensed in this state or other recognized jurisdiction in the past five years. WAC 260-36-120 Denial, suspension, and revocation — grounds. (1) The commission, executive secretary, or board of stewards may refuse to issue or may deny a license to an applicant, may modify or place conditions upon a license, may suspend or revoke a license issued, may order disciplinary measures, or may ban a person from all facilities under the commission's jurisdiction, if the applicant licensee, or other person: (i) Has been or is currently excluded from a racetrack at which parimutuel wagering on horse racing is conducted by a recognized racing jurisdiction; (j) Has had a license denied by any racing jurisdiction; (2) The commission, executive secretary or board of stewards must deny the application for license or suspend or revoke an existing license if the applicant or licensee: (c) Is currently suspended or revoked in Washington or by another recognized racing jurisdiction. |
| 24.11 (24.11 i) | 24.11 Grounds for Denial, Suspension or Revocation of Permit. The Racing Commission and/or the stewards may, in their discretion, refuse to issue or renew an occupational permit to an applicant, or may in their discretion suspend, revoke, or impose other disciplinary measures upon an occupational permit issued pursuant to this rule, if the applicant or permit holder: 24.11.j. has had an occupational permit refused, denied, suspended, revoked or otherwise disciplined by any other racing jurisdiction. |
| | 10(W), 11VAC10-110- 20(4),(5) & (7) WAC 260-12-150, WAC 260-36- 060(3), WAC 260-36- 120(1)(i) & (j), WAC 260-36- |

| Wyoming http://parimutuel.state.wy.us/Rules.asp | 7359, CHAPTER VII, SECTION 1(i)(vii) & (l) | SECTION 1. Licensing Generally (i) The Commission may refuse to issue or renew a license, or may suspend or revoke a license for the following: (vii) Refusal of a license by any other state racing commission or racing authority. (l) Every person whose license is suspended, revoked or denied by any other State must be reinstated by the state in which the original ruling was made before being licensed in Wyoming. |
|---|--|--|
| Canadian Flat Racing | ! | |
| Alberta | | |
| www.thehorses.com/industry/about/documents | | |
| British Columbia www.hsd.gov.bc.ca/gaming/horse- | | |
| racing/index.htm#three | | |
| Canadian Pari-mutuel Agency http://laws.justice.gc.ca/eng/SOR-91- 365/20100521/index.html?rp2=SEARCH&rp3=SI&rp1 =Racing&rp4=any&rp9=cr&rp10=L&rp13=50 Manitoba www.manitobahorsecomm.org/rules.html Ontario | | |
| www.ontarioracingcommission.ca/resources.aspx?id= | | |
| 141 | | |
| Saskatchewan | /////////////////////////////////////// | (////////////////////////////////////// |
| | | Green = Denial of Licensing Blue = Horse Red = General Reciprocity, Suspensions/Revocations etc. |